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The British Institute of Archaeology at Ankara was founded in 1948 and exists to undertake,
promote and encourage British research into archaeology and related subjects in Turkey and

surrounding regions such as the Black Sea littoral.

A small staff at the Institute's premises in Ankara, headed by Dr Roger Matthews as Director,
conduct their own research, assist scholars, and maintain the Library and the research
collections. The premises in Ankara are a centre for research and house a library of

approximately 50,000 volumes. The research collections of archaeobotanical, epigraphic and
pottery material, together with a laboratory and computer services, are available free of

charge to members of the Institute. The Institute is able to offer to members, for a reasonable
charge, the use of accommodation, surveying and photographic equipment, and vehicles.

Seventeen excavations and surveys, as well as museum-based research and publication
projects, are currently sponsored by the Institute. Excavations presently supported include

those at the Neolithic site of Catalhoyiik directed by Ian Hodder of the University of
Cambridge, and at Pichvnari in the Republic of Georgia directed by Michael Vickers of the
Ashmolean Museum and Amiran Kakhidze of Batumi Archaeological Museum. Surveys

range from the multi-period Project Paphlagonia directed by Roger Matthews of the BIAA, to
the investigation of the Iron Age city of Kerkenes Dag by Geoff Summers of the Middle East
Technical University, to the study of the Byzantine Anastasian Wall and associated features

conducted by Jim Crow of the University of Newcastle upon Tyne.

Subscription to the Institute costs £25 per annum (£15 for students and those who are
unwaged) payable by cheque in £Sterling or US$. Members are entitled to copies of the
Institute's journal, Anatolian Studies, and of its annual publication on current research,

Anatolian Archaeology, a discount on other Institute publications, notification of conferences
and lectures, and access to the library, accommodation and other facilities in Ankara.

To join the Institute, or for further information about its work, please contact us at
British Institute of Archaeology at Ankara

10 Carlton House Terrace, London SW1Y 5AH
Email biaa@britac.ac.uk

Back copies of Anatolian Studies are available from
Oxbow Books, Park End Place, Oxford OX1 1HN

www, oxbo wbooks. c om
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Oliver Gurney

Editor 1956-1997

The name of Oliver Gurney is inseparable from
Anatolian Studies. Already in volume 1 (1951) it
appears in the list of the Council of Management for
1950 as representative of the University of Oxford. His
uncle John Garstang had drawn him into Hittite studies,
in which he completed his doctoral thesis in 1939, and,
after his service in the war, he was appointed Shillito
Reader in Assyriology at Oxford in 1945. When
Garstang founded the Institute in 1948, it was natural for
Oliver to become involved in the new project. His name
already appears as Assistant Editor of Anatolian Studies
(under the Editor, Gordon Childe) in the Council of
Management 1951, and when Childe departed for
Australia in 1956, Oliver succeeded him as Editor. The
first volume for which he was fully responsible was
Anatolian Studies 6, planned as a Festschrift but sadly a
memorial volume for Garstang.

Since then Oliver's editorship of the journal has
spanned five decades of the development of the Institute.
With his last volume, 47 (1997), to which he also
contributed a typical and important Hittite article, he has
seen through press a total of forty one volumes, having
missed only volume 30, dedicated to him in honour of his
70th birthday and edited by James Macqueen. This
surely must be something of a record, and the moment

for the heartiest congratulations. As all contributors will
recognise, his involvement with every article has been
deep and meticulous, and there can be few that have not
benefited substantially from his wisdom and expertise.
He has himself been a regular contributor, publishing in
early volumes the Sultantepe tablets in a masterly series
of articles, and more latterly various papers as demanded
by the occasion.

Not content with regular labours of editorship, he has
willingly undertaken even more demanding service:
when the question of preparing an Index to volumes 21-
30 was being discussed in Council, with particular
reference to the likely costs, he volunteered to produce it
himself, which he duly did after mastering the then
newly available computer technology for the task.

With this volume of Anatolian Studies Oliver has
handed over the baton (which of course accounts for its
very late appearance). It is in the nature of things that the
editorial burden which has been shouldered by him alone
for more than forty years has to be divided between an
editorial committee. But we much hope that he will
continue for many years to keep a benevolent but perhaps
not uncritical eye on the efforts of his successors.

J.D.H.

Oliver Gurney in front of the Bogazkb'y-Ni§anta§ rock inscription

https://doi.org/10.1017/S0066154600006530 Published online by Cambridge University Press

https://doi.org/10.1017/S0066154600006530


TARKASNAWA KING OF MIRA

TARKONDEMOS', BOGAZKOY SEALINGS AND KARABEL

By J. D. HAWKINS
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